



ELIZABETH DUMBAUGH, MS, CPP

SECURITY CONSULTANT

Contact:
Mobile: 404.934.1150 and 941.203.0843
E-mail: elizabeth@thgconsult.com

ABOUT

Elizabeth is a consultant and court-qualified expert in premises security and security management.

Since 2014 Elizabeth has conducted more than 200 risk assessments for diverse commercial properties including but not limited to: single and multi-unit residential, resorts, hotels, retail spaces, shopping centers, office space, night clubs, entertainment venues, parking lots and garages, and convenience stores.

She holds an ASIS International board certification in security management. The CPP (Certified Protection Professional) designation is globally recognized as the premier designation for security professionals. Elizabeth earned the designation of Crime Prevention Practitioner by the Florida Attorney General's Office.

Elizabeth's experience in physical security is rooted in her time as an Explosive Ordnance Disposal Officer (EOD) in the US Army where she commanded troops in Afghanistan. In Iraq she served in an advisory capacity, partnering with US Department of State and British Consulate personnel to develop training in forensic methodology for police bomb squads and officials within the Iraqi justice system to support US Rule of Law efforts across southern Iraq.

Elizabeth is a Major in the US Army Reserve. Through her service as a leader she has gained experience in ancillary fields including workplace violence risk assessments, sexual harassment prevention, and government contracting.

FOCUS AREAS

- Leadership
- Risk Management
- Security Management
- Workplace Violence

EXPERIENCE

2014-Present

Principal
THG EXPERT
CONSULTANTS, LLC

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Provide expert witness testimony in security and premises liability matters. Opine in court on crime foreseeability, reasonable care and causation related to premises liability matters at commercial properties during the civil dispute resolution process. Conduct security risk and vulnerability assessments to determine appropriate countermeasures for an integrated security plan. Write policies and procedures for business owners/managers. Audit security management programs for effectiveness and compliance with industry standard and guidelines. Consult on security and safety aspects of property management and conduct security audits for clients in residential and commercial real estate, hospitality, service, and retail industries.

2015-Present US Army Reserve

2020
143RD EXPEDITIONARY
SUSTAINMENT
COMMAND; SPO
TRANSPORTATION
DEPUTY CHIEF

RESPONSIBILITIES

Coordinates with joint and strategic partners and the Military Surface Deployment and Distribution Command in order to synchronize inter-theater and intra-theater deployment and distribution efforts.

2019
310TH EXPEDITIONARY
SUSTAINMENT
COMMAND; PLANS
OFFICER

Responsible for coordinating and synchronizing plans to provide combat service support to operational areas of a Theater Command. Integrates lines of effort, mission goals, and risks in order to develop orders.

2017-2019
475TH PETROLEUM
DISTRIBUTION GROUP;
LOGISTICS (S-4) AND
PHYSICAL SECURITY
OFFICER

Led logistics coordination and property accountability efforts including stewardship of \$100 million in US Army Equipment. Developed logistics policies and procedures for the group including inventory, loss investigation, key control and physical security.

NOT FOR DISCLOSURE

EXPERIENCE

2015-2017
387TH THEATER
OPENING DETACHMENT;
MOVEMENT OFFICER
AND PHYSICAL SECURITY
OFFICER

Led the Movement section of a Theater Opening Detachment responsible for coordinating logistical support to and movement of personnel including route planning and risk assessments, orders production, and administration.

US ARMY, ACTIVE DUTY
2006-2014

RESPONSIBILITIES:

2014
CAPTAIN
3RD EOD BATTALION
OPERATIONS
OFFICER

Oversaw mission planning, risk assessments, and execution of training, deployment, and redeployment for five subordinate companies with more than 250 assigned EOD Soldiers.

2012-2014
CAPTAIN
710TH EOD COMPANY
COMMANDER

Commanded an EOD Company. Deployed to Afghanistan in support of Operation Enduring Freedom. Led EOD teams conducting operations in support of the Department of Homeland Security and the US Secret Service

2010-2012
CAPTAIN
3RD EOD BATTALION
OPERATIONS
PARTIE COMPANY CHIEF

Led a partnership effort with Iraqi Police bomb squad chiefs in nine provinces across southern Iraq. Worked with US DoD, partner, of state and British Consulate personnel to develop and deliver training in forensics, evidence collection, and crime scene security in support of DoS Rule of Law initiative.

2009-2010
CAPTAIN
787TH EOD COMPANY
OPERATIONS OFFICER

Planned and coordinated counter-IED Operations for ten EOD teams conducting counter IED Operations in Baghdad Iraq. Served as a lead advisor on Counter IED and threat working groups. Responded to explosive threats including Vehicle Borne IEDs, conventional munitions, and post blast sites.

2008-2009
FIRST LIEUTENANT
710TH EOD COMPANY
PLATOON LEADER

Led three EOD teams responsible for supporting Department of Homeland Defense missions and the US Secret Service.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

FAMILY SAFETY
ALLIANCE
BOARD MEMBER

Organization provides the city government with oversight of the child welfare system within Florida's 12th Judicial Circuit

NOT FOR DISCLOSURE

PROJECTS AND PRESENTATIONS

ASIS International:

Co-authored the Risk Assessment portion of the Associate Protection Professional (APP) Study Guide

Served on a panel of 15 CPPs tasked to use professional expertise to update the domains for the CPP board exam

Served on a panel asked with reviewing and providing references for CPP exam questions

Sarasota Chamber of Commerce, Chamber University Series, 2019

Premises liability and solutions to vagrancy issues for business owners

Raven's Challenge, 2014

Leadership role in planning and execution of the Northwest US portion of an annual inter operability training exercise in domestic counter-terrorism involving Military, State, and Federal bomb squads

EDUCATION

B.B.A. Finance

Georgia State University

M.A. History

American Military University

M.S. Criminal Justice

Florida State University

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Protection Professional

ASIS International

Crime Prevention Professional

Florida Attorney General's Office

Security and Investigation Agency Manager

Florida Department of Agriculture; Lic#: M3100010

Top Secret Security Clearance

US Military

Senior Explosive Ordnance Disposal

US Army

Explosive Ordnance Disposal Team

US Army

Tactical Electronic Warfare Officer

US Army

Contracting Support Officer

US Army

NOT FOR DISCLOSURE

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Theater Support Planners Course

US Army Sustainment Center of Excellence, Ft. Lee, VA

Asset Protection Course; Practical Applications

ASIS International

Physical Security Officer Course

US Army, Ft. Knox, KY

Operational Contract Support

US Army Sustainment Center of Excellence, Ft. Lee, VA

Residential Crime Prevention

Florida Crime Prevention Training Institute

Commercial Crime Prevention

Florida Crime Prevention Training Institute

Lighting as a Crime Prevention Strategy

Florida Crime Prevention Training Institute

Certified Protection Professional Review

ASIS International

Logistics Career Course

US Army Sustainment Center of Excellence, Ft. Lee, VA

Advanced Explosive Ordnance Disposal

AT Solutions

Post Blast Analysis Investigation

AT Solutions

Advanced IED Defeat

US Naval School, Explosive Ordnance Disposal, Eglin AFB, FL

Explosive Ordnance Disposal School

US Naval School, Explosive Ordnance Disposal, Eglin AFB, FL

Ordnance Basic Officer Leader Course

Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD

Basic Officer Leader Course

US Army Infantry School, Ft. Benning, GA

Officer Candidate School

US Army Infantry School, Ft. Benning, GA

NOT FOR DISCLOSURE

MEMBERSHIPS

ASIS International Leadership and Management Practices Council (2018-Present)
GSX Conference 2017
GSX Conference 2018
GSX Conference 2019

InfraGard

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

Bronze Star Medals

Meritorious Service Medal

Army Commendation Medal

NOT FOR DISCLOSURE